



Fuxian Zhang, MD, PhD Beijing Shijitan Hospital of Capital Medical University, Beijing, China
Department of Vascular surgery
Beijing, 100830 PR China
E-mail: fuxian@263.net
Phone: 010-68177821

Professor, MD

Director of Surgery, Beijing Shijitan Hospital
Director of Vascular-Lymphatic Surgery Center
Chief Physician (Grade 2)
Professor of Peking University Medical School, and Ph.D. Supervisor
Professor and doctoral tutor of Capital Medical University
Member of the Department of Vascular Surgery, Division of Surgery, Chinese Medical Association
Associate Director of the Vascular Surgery Committee of the Surgical Society of the Chinese Medical Doctor Association
Vice Chairman of Beijing Vascular Surgery Professional Committee
Vice chairman of the Association of Vascular Surgery of the Cross-Strait Medical and Health Exchange Association
Deputy Director of Department of Vascular Surgery, Capital Medical University
Associate Director of the Association of Peripheral Vascular Surgery of the Chinese and Western Medicine Association of Beijing
Member, International Vascular Surgery Society
Editor, Journal of Chinese Vascular Surgery.
Editor, Journal of Chinese Endovascular Surgery.
Association Director Beijing Non-Party Persons Senior Intellectuals ;
Has published more than 100 papers in domestic and foreign specialized magazines, more than 30 articles in SCI, 2 science and technology progress awards of Chinese Medical Association, 11 scientific research achievement awards, 6 new technology awards, 4 national patents, and 2 national natural Science fund.

EDUCATION

- 3/1978-12/1982 MD Medicine, ZHONG SHAN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES, Guangzhou, China
- 1999-2001 PhD, Vascular surgery. Hokkaido University School of Medicine, Sapporo, Japan

FELLOWSHIP

- 1987-1988 Vascular surgery, Zhong Shan Hospital, the University of Shanghai medical school, Shanghai, China
- 4/1992 – 9/1994, Division of vascular surgery, Department of first surgery, Graduate school of medicine, The University of Tokyo, Tokyo, Japan
- 9/1994 – 10/1995 Department of Cardiovascular surgery, School of Medicine Keio University. Tokyo, Japan
- 7/2008--8/2008 Department of Vascular Surgery, Cleveland Clinical, Ohio, USA.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1/1983 – 12/1987 Resident, General Surgery, Benxi Hospital China.
1/1988-4/1992 Attending physician, General surgery, Vascular Surgery, Benxi Hospital, Benxi, China
- 1/1996-1/2002 Associate professor, Vascular Surgery, Beijing shijitian Hospital
- 2002 to present: Chief and Professor, Department of Surgery, Head and professor, Division of Vascular surgery, Beijing shijitian Hospital. Beijing, China

BOOK

- 1, Zhang FX. Complications of Vascular Surgery. Scientific and Technical Documents Publishing House. Beijing. 2016.4.
- 2, Zhang FX. The Diagnosis and Treatment of VTE. Scientific and Technical Documents Publishing House. Beijing. 2013.12